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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX IQS« 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO S7S04 

i69 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

(SOS) 981-2043 (Phon») 
(305) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(505) 982-2131 (Fax) 

lameabriiĉ aDl.cwm 

December 9,2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E, 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please dismiss the following cases: 

^^eJ4579JCimarex Energy Co. of Colorado) 
Case 14580 (Cimarex Energy Co, of Colorado) 

Please e^S^ithe following cases to the Janu^yj6,2011 hearing: 

c ( ^ s e ^ J ^ r ( C a ^ x Energy Co. of Colorado) 

Please continue the following case to the January_2p) 2011 hearing: 

Case 14583 (Farleigh Oil Properties) 

No one objects to the continuances, 


